REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL
CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
January 4, 2022
AGENDA
10:00 AM

CALL TO ORDER BY THE PRESIDENT
INVOCATION
1.

PASTOR HOSEA HINES OF CHRIST TABERNACLE

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
PUBLIC HEARING

INTRODUCTIONS

PUBLIC COMMENTS
CONSENT AGENDA

INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCES

2.

AN ORDINANCE CREATING SECTION 2-171 ADOPTING A PREMIUM PAY
PLAN FOR EMPLOYEES OF THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPL
(C.MARTIN, LUMUMBA)

ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 106-37 OF THE CODE OF
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI PROVIDING
THE USER CHARGE FOR RESIDENTIAL SANITATION SERVICES.
(C.MARTIN, LUMUMBA)

REGULAR AGENDA

CLAIMS (HORTON, LUMUMBA)
PAYROLL (HORTON, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE CONTRACT #1522-
25,1532-25,1122-25, AND 1032-25 WITH CENTRAL MISSISSIPPI PLANNING
AND DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT/AREA AGENCY ON AGING FOR THE
2021-22 FISCAL YEAR FOR THE CONGREGATE MEALS, HOME-
DELIVERED MEALS, TRANSPORTATION, AND OUTREACH PROGRAMS
FOR THE CITY OF JACKSON. (ALL WARDS) (KIDD, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AMENDMENT TO
THE AGREEMENT WITH HORNE, LLP EXTENDING THE DATE TO
COMPLETE DATA SERVICES FOR BUSINESS LICENSE RESTORATION



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

AND OPTIMIZATION FOR THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI TO
JUNE 30, 2022. (HILLMAN, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AMENDMENT NO. 1
TO THE CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND GREEN &
HEALTHY HOMES INITIATIVE TO INCLUDE THE RELOCATION
ALLOCATION OF $8,800.00 WHICH WAS BUDGETED TO PROVIDE
RELOCATION UNDER THE OCCUPANT PROTECTION PLAN.
(CITYWIDE) (HILLMAN, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING A PERSONAL SERVICES CONTRACT WITH
PHOENIX PROTECTION AGENCY ENTERPRISES, LLC FOR SECURITY
GUARD SERVICES AT THE CITY’S TWO WATER TREATMENT PLANTS,
RATIFYING PAYMENTS FOR SECURITY SERVICES, AND AUTHORIZING
PAYMENT. (KING, LUMUMBA)

ORDER RELEASING RETAINAGE WITHHELD PURSUANT TO THE
CONTRACT WITH FORDICE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY FOR THE
WOODWAY DRIVE BRIDGE REPLACEMENT PROJECT. (WARD 2) (KING,
LUMUMBA)

ORDER REVISING THE FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 BUDGET OF THE
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS/BRIDGES AND DRAINAGE
DIVISION. (ALL WARDS) (KING, LUMUMBA)

ORDER RATIFYING EMERGENCY RENTAL OF AN EXCAVATOR FROM
DEVINEY EQUIPMENT FOR ESSENTIAL WATER LINE REPAIRS AND
AUTHORIZING PAYMENT. (KING, LUMUMBA)

ORDER DETERMINING OPTIONS FOR A SOLID WASTE COLLECTION
SERVICES AGREEMENT. (ALL WARDS) (KING, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A MEMORANDUM OF
UNDERSTANDING (MOU) BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND THE
GREATER JACKSON ARTS COUNCIL FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF
AN ARTIST FELLOWSHIP PROGRAM IN THE CITY OF JACKSON, MS.
(C. MARTIN, LUMUMBA)

DISCUSSION

15.
16.

17.

DISCUSSION: PERSONAL CARE HOMES (MENTAL HEALTH) (STOKES)

DISCUSSION: DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRISE (DBE AND
MBE) (HARTLEY)
DISCUSSION: GRANTS MONITOR/ PROGRAM (HARTLEY)

PRESENTATION

PROCLAMATION
RESOLUTIONS
REPORT FROM MEMBERS, MAYOR, DEPARTMENT DIRECTORS

ANNOUNCEMENTS
ADJOURNMENT
AGENDA ITEMS IN COMMITTEE



Intro. to Ordinance
Agenda Item No. 2

ORA‘
Agenda Date January 4, 2022 - 7

&
(C. Martin, Lumumba) w
Cim
>
AN ORDINANCE CREATING SECTION 2-171 ADOPTING A PREMIUM PA¥. " KL

PLAN FOR EMPLOYEES OF THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI

WHEREAS. the City of Jackson was a recipient of a payment pursuant to Section 603 of
the American Rescue Plan Act "TARPA™ as a nonentitlement unit of local government
consistent with 42 U.S.C. 5306(d) to respond to the public health emergency caused by
COVID-19 or the economic eftects from COVID-19; and

WHEREAS. Section 603(c)(1){(B) of the ARPA provides that a nonentitlement unit of
local government may use funds provided under Section 603 of the ARPA to cover costs
incurred by the nonentitlement local unit of government to respond to workers performing
essential work during the COVID-19 public health emergency by providing premium pay
to eligible workers of the nonentitlement government unit that are performing such
essential work, or by providing grants to eligible employers that have eligible workers who
perform essential work: and

WHEREAS, Section 603(g)(2) of the ARPA defines eligible worker to mean those
workers needed to maintain continuity of operations of essential critical infrastructure
sectors and additional sectors as each nonentitlement local government unit may designate
as critical to protect the health and well- being of the residents of their local government:
and

WHEREAS. Section 603(g)(6) of the ARPA defines premium pay to mean an amount of
up to $13 per hour that is paid to an eligible worker, in addition to wages or remuneration
the eligible worker otherwise receives. for all work performed by the eligible worker
during the COVID-19 public health emergency; and

WHEREAS. Section 603(c)( | )(C) of the ARPA provides that a nonentitlement unit of
local government may use funds provided under Section 603 of the ARPA to cover costs
incurred by the nonentitlement local unit of governiment for the provision of government
services to the extent of the reduction in revenue of such nonentitlement local government
unit due to the COVID-19 public health emergency relative to revenues collected in the
most recent full fiscal year of the nonentittement local government unit prior to the
emergency: and

WHEREAS. enmiployees of the City of Jackson provide critical and essential functions to
the operation of the infrastructure of the City and provide services relating to public health.
safety. childcare, education. sanitation, and transportation.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the City Council of the City of Jackson that the
Mayor is hereby authorized to submit the following allocation out of the payment received
by the City of Jackson under Section 603 of the American Rescue Plan Act to cover costs
incurred by the City of Jackson to respond to workers performing essential work during the
COVID-19 public health emergency by providing premium pay to eligible workers that are
performing such essential work or by providing grants to eligible employers that have
eligible workers who pertorm essential work and to cover costs incurred by the City of
Jackson for the provision of government services to the extent of the reduction in revenue
of the City of Juckson due to the COVID-19 public health emergency in an amount not to
exceed Five Million Seven Hundred and Forty Thousand, One Hundred and Eighty-Four
and No/100 Doltars ($5,740,184.00):


shanekiam
Text Box
Intro. to Ordinance
Agenda Item No. 2
Agenda Date January 4, 2022
(C. Martin, Lumumba)


I~

All eligible full-time corporal and sargeant police emplovees of the City of
Jackson employed by the City on or before September 20. 2020 and on September
21, 2021 shall recetve a payment of Four Thousand and No/100 Doliars {$4.000.00)
semi-annually.

All eligible full-time captain and lieutenant fire emplovees of the City of Jackson
employed by the City on or before September 20, 2020 and on September 21, 2021
shall receive a payment of Four Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($4.000.00) semi-
annually.

Adopted this the day of 2021,

ATTEST:
Mayor. City of Jackson




Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street
Post Office Box 2779

Jacksen, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNE\h:
Jf.E- : T 5

A :
This AN ORDINANCE CREATING SECTION 2-171 ADOPTING A PREMIUM PA/

PLAN FOR EMPLOYEES OF THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI is legally
sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

12..30-2 |

DATE

f/s/Catoria Martin, City Attorney



Ox,
2

23

&
Or
\\;?
ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 106-37 OF THE CODE ‘v

ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI PROVIDING - "’"O,?
THE USER CHARGE FOR RESIDENTIAL SANITATION SERVICES \

WHEREAS. the last rate increase in the user charge for residential sanitation services
occurred in 2008; and

WHEREAS. an increase in the user charge is necessary because the current charge is
insutficient to pay the cost of the City’s emergency agreement tor residential solid waste
collection. to pay the anticipated cost of the new agreement for residential solid waste collection
that 15 anticipated to begin on April 1. 2022, to pay the current agreement for the disposal of the
collected solid waste, and to pay the operating costs of the Solid Waste Division of the Department
of Public Works; and

WHEREAS, without an increase in the user charge, the City will be required 1o use the
General Fund budget and reserves to balance the budget of the Solid Waste Enterprise Fund. which
could adversely affect the level and quality of services funded by General Fund appropriations.
such as the Police and Fire Departments: and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 21-13-11 of the Mississippi Code of 1972, as amended.
this ordinance should take effect immediately upon passage because the current user charge is
insutficient during this fiscal year to pay the cost of the City’s emergency agreement tor residential
solid waste collection, to pay the anticipated cost of the new agreement for residential solid waste
collection that is anticipated to begin on April 1. 2022, to pay the current agreement for the disposal
of the collected solid waste, and to pay the operating costs of the Solid Waste Division of the
Departiment of Public Works: and

WHEREAS, Section 106-37 (a) should be amended as follows:

(&) There is hereby imposed on all persons who occupy residential units
auser fee of 84539 per month tor solid waste collection and
disposal service. and opua ions of the Solid Waste Division of the

Dq)mumnl of Publm Workswhich—may—be—provided—under—the

THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED as tollows:

SECTION 1. Section 106-37 (a) should be amended as tollows:

(a) There is hereby imposed on all persons who occupy residential units
a user fee of per month for solid waste collection and disposal
service, and operations of the Solid Waste Division of the
Department of Public Works.

SECTION 2. This ordinance shall be etfective one month after its passage and publication
by the Municipal Clerk.

Intro. to Ordinance

Agenda Item No. 3

Agenda Date January 4, 2022
(C. Martin, Lumumba)



shanekiam
Text Box
Intro. to Ordinance
Agenda Item No. 3
Agenda Date January 4, 2022
(C. Martin, Lumumba)


SECTION 3. The Municipal Clerk shall cause this ordinance to be publish.



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET November 17,2021

DATE

POINTS COMMENTS
1. | Brief Description/Purpose ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 106-37 OF THE CODE
OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
PROVIDING THE USER CHARGE FOR RESIDENTIAL
SANITATION SERVICES
2. | Public Policy Initiative 4. Neighborhood Enhancement
Juitouth & Bdneation 5. Economic Development
3. Changes in City Government 6. Infrastructure and Transportation
4.  Neighborhood Enhancement . ,
5.  Economtic Development 7. Quallty of Life
6.  Infrastructure and Transportation
7. Quality of Life
3. Who will be affected All City of Jackson residents whose garbage is collected under the City
collection contract
4, | Benefits Will provide necessary funding for operations of the Solid Waste Division,
for the residential solid waste collection agreement, and the disposal
agreement
5. | Schedule (beginning date) Effective immediately upon passage
6. | Location: Citywide
* WARD
*  CITYWIDE (yes or no)
(area)
»  Project limits if applicable
7. | Action implemented by: Department of Public Works
¢ City Department
|
= Consultant
8. | COST N/A
9. | Source of Funding N/A
= General Fund
= (rant —
« Bond
»  Other -
10. | EBO participation ABE % WAIVER vyes ___ no ___ N/A
AABE % WAIVER yes _ no _ N/A
WBE % WAIVER yes __ no ___ N/A
HBE % WAIVER vyes __ no ___ N/A
NABE % WAIVER vyes _ no __ N/A




Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street

Post Office Box 2779

Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-179%
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNﬁ:x

Qs 4,

This ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 106-37 OF THE CODEJO\\
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI PROVIDIN

THE USER CHARGE FOR RESIDENTIAL SANITATION SERVICES is S'O/ .
legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

| 23021

/s/Catoria Martin, City Artorney DATE




Q.
~ K\A

)
(@)
AN 6\0,5

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE CONTRACT #1522-25, 1532-25,";%,
1122-25, AND 103225 WITH CENTRAL MISSISSIPPI PLANNING AND- )7;)
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT/AREA AGENCY ON AGING FOR THE 2021-22 FISC . z?((\
YEAR FOR THE CONGREGATE MEALS, HOME DELIVERED MEALS,\\ -
TRANSPORTATION, AND OUTREACH PROGRAMS OF THE CITY OF JACKSON \

(All Wards).

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson, Mississippi (“City of Jackson”), implemented Congregate
Meals, Home Delivered Meals, Transportation, and Outreach Services in 1972, and has continued the
provision of said services since that time; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. § 43-9-47, a governing authority of a municipality is
authorized and empowered, in its discretion, to expend such sums as it deems necessary and desirable to
match federal funds for any assistance program for aged persons in the State of Mississippi; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. § 43-9-47 the governing authority of a municipality is
authorized to make a voluntary contribution to any such assistance program for aged persons and funds
may be appropriated and expended from any available fund of the municipality; and

WHEREAS, in Fiscal Year 2020-21, the City of Jackson served 266 persons in the Congregate
Meals Program; 395 persons in the Home Delivered Meals Program; 254 persons in the Transportation
Program; and 1,825 persons in the Outreach Program; and

WHEREAS, the Central Mississippi Planning and Development District/Area Agency on Aging
has informed the City of Jackson that it is eligible to receive federal funds in the amount of Seven
Hundred and Two Thousand and Six Hundred and Sixty-Seven Dollars ($702,667) and state funds in the
amount of Eight Thousand Four Hundred and Forty-Six Dollars ($8,446); and

WHEREAS, the City must provide a local cash match of Three Hundred and Sixteen Thousand
and Eight Hundred and Ninety-One Dollars ($316,891); and

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Mayor be authorized to execute Contract #1522-25,1532-
25,1122-25,1032-25 with Central Mississippi Planning and Development District/Area Agency on Aging
for funding of Congregate Meals, Home Delivered Meals, Transportation, and Outreach Services for the
period of October 1, 2021 through September 30, 2022.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the local match of Three Hundred and Sixteen Thousand and
Eight Hundred and Ninety-One Dollars ($316,891) be provided from the General Fund.

Agenda Item No. 6
Agenda Date January 4, 2022
(Kidd, Lumumba)



shanekiam
Text Box
Agenda Item No. 6
Agenda Date January 4, 2022
(Kidd, Lumumba)


CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

11/15/21
DATE

POINTS COMMENTS
1. Brief Description/Purpose Contractual Agreement with Central Mississippi Planning and Development District
to provide services to elderly citizens. Purpose is to provide congregate meals,
home delivered meals, transportation, and outreach services to persons sixty years of
age or older for the 2021-22 fiscal year.
2. Mayoral Priority Addressed
o  Public Safety
o  Economic Development None
o  Housing
o  Infrastructure
o Education
3. Public Policy Initiative Quality of Life
0  Youth & Education
o Crime Prevention
0  Changes in City Government
e} Neighborhood Enhancement
o Economic Development
o  Infrastructure and Transportation
O Quality of Life
4. | Who/What will be affected Programs improve the quality of life for elderly/disabled residents of
& Benefits the City of Jackson.
s. o Contract October 1, 2021 -September 30, 2022
o Project
(Beginning date)
(Completion date)
6. | Location: Citywide
Ward:
CITYWIDE (yes or no)
(area)
Project limits if applicable
7. Action implemented by:
o Mayor’s Office Department of Human and Cultural Services
o  City Department Senior Services Division
o Consultant
8. COST
$1,028,504
9. Source of Funding Federal $702,667
o General Fund State $8.446
S U L Local $316,891
o Grant
o Bond Program Income $500
Other
10. | EBO participation ABE % WAIVER yes  no N/A
AABE % WAIVER yes ~ no N/A
WBE % WAIVER yes  no _ NA
HBE % WAIVER yes ~ no _ N/A
NABE % WAIVER yes  no N/A




MEMO

TO: The Honorable Chokwe A. Lumumba
Mayor
FROM: Adriane Kidd, Ed.D., Director

Department of Human and Cultural Services

DATE: November 15, 2021

SUBJECT: ORDER AUTHORIZING CMPDD CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENT

This agenda item authorizes the execution of a contractual agreement with Central
Mississippi Planning and Development District to provide Congregate Meals, Home
Delivered Meals, Outreach Services, and Transportation Services to the elderly citizens
in the City of Jackson. The term period is from October 1, 2021 through September 30,
2022. Funding to be applied to this program is as follows: federal funding of $702,667;
state funding of $8,446; local cash match of $316,891; and program income donations in
the amount of $500. The contract total is $1,028,504.

Should you desire additional information, please do not hesitate to notify me.



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street
Post Office Box 2779
Jackson, Mississippi39207-2779
Telephone: (6013 96(

Facsimile: (6{11) 960= l'fé(\

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE CONTRACT 1522-25,
1532-25, 1122-25, AND 1032-25 WITH CENTRAL MISSISSIPPI PLANING AND
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AREA AGENCY ON AGING FOR THE 2021-22
FISCAL YEAR FOR THE CONGREGATE MEALS, HOME DELIVERED
MEALS, TRANSPORTATION, AND OUTREACH PROGRAMS OF CITY OF
JACKSON is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

t *@M |24

(aforia Martin, City Attorney DAT!’*\ | \
Keyona Stewart, Deputy City Attorney ES




Qe
<

AN

WU
§ \ 2,
ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AMENDME\?\’T o G
TO THE AGREEMENT WITH HORNE, LLP EXTENDING THE DATE TO '::—;,.\ .
COMPLETE DATA SERVICES FOR BUSINESS LICENSE RESTORATION -

P
%
AND OPTIMIZATION FOR THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI TO \ "

JUNE 30, 2022,

WHEREAS, the City has experienced challenges with its business license database in
increasing severity since prior to 2014; and

WHEREAS, the City is converting its licensing operations to a digital platform to provide
convenient on-line services and to expedite in-person services; and

WHEREAS, the City in preparing the data from the current system for conversion to the
new system identified major database failures resulting in the need for the data to be repaired; and

WHEREAS, on June 8, 2021, the governing authorities authorized the Mayor to execute
an agreement with Horne, LLP (“Horne”) to complete data services for business license restoration
and optimization with said terms to expire on January 31, 2022; and

WHEREAS, Horne has provided a substantial amount of the project deliverables in
accordance with the terms of the agreement; and

WHEREAS, due to complications with data acquisition from the City, Horne will not be
able to complete the project before the January 31, 2022 contract deadline; and

WHEREAS, Horne has agreed to extend the project term to June 30, 2022, with all terms
and conditions of the original agreement remaining the same; and

WHEREAS, the Department of Planning and Development is recommending that the
project term be extended to June 30, 2022.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute an amended
agreement and related documents with Horne for completion of data services for business license
restoration and optimization.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the contract time to complete the project be extended
from January 31, 2022 to June 30, 2022.

Agenda Item No. 7
Agenda Date January 4, 2022
(Hillman, Lumumba)



shanekiam
Text Box
Agenda Item No. 7
Agenda Date January 4, 2022
(Hillman, Lumumba)


CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET __12/20/21 DATE

POINTS COMMENTS

1. Brief Description
ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AMENDMENT TO
THE AGREEMENT WITH HORNE. LLP EXTENDING THE DATE TO
COMPLETE DATA SERVICES FOR BUSINESS LICENSE RESTORATION
AND OPTIMIZATION FOR THE CITY OF JACKSON. MISSISSIPPI TO JUNE
30, 2022.

2. Public Policy Initiative

1. Youth & Education
2. Crime Prevention 2,4,57
3. Changes in City
Government
4. Neighborhood
Enhancement
5. Economic Development
6. Infrastructure and
Transportation
7. Quality of Life

3. Who will be affected Business licensees and those needed access to business licensing records.

4. Benefits The City ot Jackson manages a business license database to support business
license activities, renewals, and verifications. This database has undergone two
prior software conversions and has been effected by current software failures. It
has become unreliable for issuing renewals and for validating accuracy. The City
seeks professional services to evaluate, validate, repair, and supplement the
business license database in preparation for conversion to digital service
platform. At the end of the project the expects to integrate the improved database
with new its digital service platform - Open Gov Citizen Services. The city seeks
additional services to support identification of unbilled revenue due to system
errors and assistance in reclaiming that revenue.

5. Schedule (beginning date) Moved final contact date from January 31, 2022 to June 30, 2022

6. Location:

= WARD All Wards
¢ CITYWIDE (yes or no) (area) | Yes
»  Project limits if applicable
7. Action implemented by:
s City Department
L Department of Planning and Development
»  Consultant 3 And Horne
8. COST Contract for Time Only
9, Source of Funding
= General Fund b | General Fund
= Grant M Professional Services Accounts
* Bond 3 1.404.10.6419
®  Other —]

10. | EBO participation ABE ___ % WAIVER yes ___no ___ NA ___
AABE % WAIVER yes __no ____ NA
WBE % WAIVER vyes ___ no N/A
HBE % WAIVER yes ___ no N/A
NABE % WAIVER vyes ___ no N/A




Department of Planning and Development 200 South President Street
Post Office Box 17

Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017

MEMORANDUM
To: Mayor Chokwe Antar Lumumba
From: Jordan Rae Hillman, AICP

Department of Planning and Development
Date: December 20, 2022
Subject: Agenda Item for City Council Meeting

Attached you will find an agenda item for the extension of the Horne LLP contract to provide
data services for business license restoration and optimization. These services are necessary to
support ongoing business license operations and revenue maintenance.

This is a contract extension for time only, extended the project deadline from January 31,
2022 to June 30, 2022. There is no additional cost. This extension is mutually agreed to due to
the time that was needed to get access to data at the beginning of the project. Project deliverables
are substantially complete and we are expecting to complete the bulk of the project by mid-
February.

The original project supports data conversion and enrichment of the business license database to
support business license activities, renewals, and verifications. This database has undergone two
prior software conversions and has been affected by current software failures. It has become
unreliable for issuing renewals and for validating accuracy. Horne was retained to evaluate,
validate, repair, and supplement the business license database in preparation for conversion to
digital service platform. At the end of the project the city expects to integrate the improved
database with its digital service platform - Open Gov Citizen Services. The proposal also
includes services to support identification of unbilled revenue due to system errors and assistance
in reclaiming that revenue.

Please free to contact Jordan Hillman at 601-960-2004 with any questions or clarifications you may
have.



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street

Post Office Box 2779

Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: {601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY . °.

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AMENDMENT TO THE
AGREEMENT WITH HORNE, LLP EXTENDING THE DATE TO COMPLETE DATAS, - 7
SERVICES FOR BUSINESS LICENSE RESTORATION AND OPTIMIZATION FOR O’?,L,
THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI TO JUNE 30, 2022 is legally sufficient for

placement in NOVUS Agenda.

Catoria Martin, Ciry Attomeym L DATE: l ?'(\9 Z ’/ &/{

o

Chandra C. Gayten, Deputy City Attorney _ Co—




661 Sunnybrook Road

() HORNE

Ridgeland, MS 39157

601.326.1000
6013261398 F

HORNELLP.COM

December 17,2021

Jordan R. Hillman

Director of Planning and Development

City of Jackson, Mississippi

219 S. President Street

Jackson, MS 39205

Re: Extension of Engagement for Data Services for Business License Restoration and Optimization
Dear Jordan:

This letter is to confirm our agreement to extend the term of the engagement letter for business data
services dated June 7, 2021, and signed by Mayor Chokwe Antar Lumumba on June 25, 2021.

We will extend the end-date of agreement through June 30, 2022. All other Terms and Conditions of
the original engagement letter, including scope of work to be performed and pricing, will remain in
place.

If this letter defines our agreement reached in conversation on December 16, 2021, please sign and
date this letter and return it to me.

Sincerely,

Bruce Walt
Partner

APPROVED AND ACCEPTED:

Date:

CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPP1

By:

Chokwe Antar Lumumba, Mayor



‘3%

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AMEN DMEN& O‘“
THE CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND GREEN &._ ©

HEALTHY HOMES INITIATIVE TO INCLUDE THE RELOCATIO
ALLOCATION OF $8,800.00 WHICH WAS BUDGETED TO PROVIDE
RELOCATION UNDER THE OCCUPANT PROTECTION PLAN (CITYWIDE)

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson was awarded funding through HUD’s Office of Lead
Hazard Control and Healthy Homes in 2019 to implement its’ Lead Safe Jackson Housing
Program; and

WHEREAS, on June 9, 2020, the City Council adopted an Order, recorded in Minute
Book 6R, Pages 189-190, authorizing the Mayor to execute a contract between the City of Jackson
and the Green & Healthy Initiative to partner with the Office of Housing and Community
Development in the implementation of the Lead Safe Jackson Housing Program funded by the
‘U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development’s Office of Lead Hazard Control and

Healthy Homes; and

“WHEREAS, the funding activities include intake, outreach, education, and other activities
to promote and support Lead Safe Jackson Housing Program activities; and

WHEREAS, the contract signed by the City of Jackson and the Green & Healthy Homes
Initiative on September 10, 2021 does not include relocation expenses that are required as part of
the Occupant Protection Plan (24 CFR 35.1345); and

WHEREAS, to remain in compliance and accordance with the regulations, the Office of
Housing and Community Development is seeking to amend the original contract with Green and
Healthy Homes Initiative to increase the contract amount from $145,000.00 to $153,800.00 to
include the relocation allocation of $8,800.00, which was budgeted to provide relocation under the

Occupant Protection Plan.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute Amendment
No. 1 to the contract between the City of Jackson and Green & Healthy Homes Initiative to include
the relocation allocation of $8,800.00, which was budgeted to provide relocation under the

Occupant Protection Plan.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the contract amount is hereby increased from
$145,000.00 to 153,800.00.

; Agenda Item No. 8
Agenda Date January 4, 2022
(Hillman, Lumumba)



shanekiam
Text Box
Agenda Item No. 8
Agenda Date January 4, 2022
(Hillman, Lumumba)


CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

DATE: 12/21/2020

POINTS COMMENTS
A =, ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE
Lunyl iBrickbeseriptiol AMENDMENT #1 TO THE 2021 CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY
OF JACKSON AND GREEN & HEALTHY HOMES INITIATIVE TO
PARTNER WITH THE OFFICE OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT IN THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE LEAD
SAFE JACKSON HOUSING PROGRAM FUNDED BY THE U.S.
DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT’S
OFFICE OF LEAD HAZARD CONTROL AND HEALTHY HOMES
(CITYWIDE)
2. Purpose To continue providing education, outreach, intake, and other duties to
support and promote the Lead Safe Jackson Housing Program.
B Who will be affected Citizens of Jackson.
4, Benefits Partnership to assist in the enrollment, education, outreach, and other
program activities of Lead Safe Jackson Housing Program.
53 Schedule (beginning date) | August 2021
6. Location: City-wide
WARD
CITYWIDE (yes/no)
(area)
Project limits if
applicable
7. Action implemented by: Department of Planning and Development.
City Department __ X - .
Consultant Office of Housing & Community Development.
8. COST $153,800 (operating contract)
9. Source of Funding OLHCHH grant number MSLHB0728-19
General fund
Grant 2K
Bond
Other
10. E. B.O. Participation ABE % WAIVER yes no N/A
AABE %  WAIVER yes no N/A
WBE %  WAIVER yes no N/A
HBE %  WAIVER ves no N/A
NABE % WAIVER ves no N/A




MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Chokwe Lumumba

FROM: Valerie Tucker, Deputy Director,
Office of Housing and Community Development

CC: Jordan Hillman, Director
Department of Planning and Development

DATE: December 8, 2021
RE: Agenda Item for December 21, 2021 City Council Meeting

The attached agenda item is to authorize the Mayor to execute an amendment to the 2021 contract
between the City of Jackson and Green and Healthy Homes Initiative completion of 2019 Office
of Lead Hazard Control and Healthy Homes funds for Lead Safe Jackson Housing Program
activities.

The City of Jackson was awarded funding through HUD’s Office of Lead Hazard Control and
Healthy Homes in 2019 to implement its’ Lead Safe Jackson Housing Program. The funding
activities include intake, outreach, education, and other activities to promote and support Lead
Safe Jackson Housing Program activities. This agreement does not include relocation expenses
that are required as part of the Occupant Protection Plan (24 CFR 35.1345.) To remain in
compliance and accordance with the regulations, the Office of Housing and Community
Development would like to amend the original agreement with Green and Healthy Homes
Initiative to increase the contract amount from $145,000 to $153,800 to include the relocation

allocation.



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street
Post Office Box 2779

Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
‘Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY 5

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO
THE CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND GREEN & HEALTHY
HOMES INITIATIVE TO INCLUDE THE RELOCATION ALLOCATION OF $8,800.00
WHICH WAS BUDGETED TO PROVIDE RELOCATION UNDER THE OCCUPANT
PROTECTION PLAN is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

/! % /K /JL/ /o

Catoria Martln, Czty Attorney DATE
Chandra Gayten, Deputy City Attorney C&~




Op/:/
- C‘@
- On

i
(\
ORDER AUTHORIZING A PERSONAL SERVICES CONTRACT WIT, :e§4'-b
PHOENIX PROTECTION AGENCY ENTERPRISES LLC FO %@.
SECURITY GUARD SERVICES AT THE CITY’S TWO WATER L

TREATMENT PLANTS, RATIFYING PAYMENTS FOR SECURITY N
SERVICES, AND AUTHORIZING PAYMENT

WHEREAS, because of public health concerns that arise when the public water supply is
not properly protected from possible threats posed by tampering, the City of Jackson Department
of Public Works must provide security guard services at its two water treatment plants twenty-four
{24) hours a day, 365 days per year; and

WHEREAS, the contract for security guard services expired; and

WHEREAS, the need for security guard services continued to be necessary despite the
expiration of the contract; and

WHEREAS, the contractor for security guard services that is expired, Phoenix Protection
Agency Enterprises LLC, has continued to provide security guard services since expiration of the
contract at the request of the Department of Public Works; and

WHEREAS, the Department of Public Works recommends entering into a new contract
with Phoenix Protection Agency Enterprises LLC (Phoenix) for a term of December 13, 2021
through September 30, 2022 with an option to renew the contract annually upon the mutual
agreement of the parties; and

WHEREAS, Phoenix will provide one security guard at each water treatment plant twenty-
four (24) hours a day, 365 days per year at a billing rate of $12.00 per hour/per guard, except for
the following holidays when the billing rate will be time-and-a-half per hour/per guard: New
Year's Day, MLK Day, Columbus Day, Washington’s Birthday, 4th of July, Labor Day, Memorial
Day, Veteran’s Day, Thanksgiving Day, and Christmas Day; and

WHEREAS, Phoenix will obtain and continue in effect for the duration of the agreement,
insurance of the following types, in the respective amounts of coverage:

i) Workers Compensation—Statutory

(11) Employers Liability—$1,000,000 each accident; $1,000,000 each employee;
$1,000,000 policy limit

(iiil)  Commercial General Liability including products and completed operations
liability and contractual liability—3$1,000,000 each occurrence or property
damage and bodily injury (PD/BI); $2,000,000 general aggregate; $2,000,000
products/completed operations aggregate; and

WHEREAS, the Department of Public Works recommends paying invoices for security
services provided by Phoenix for November 2021 and December 1-12, 2021, which are attached
hereto as an exhibit.

Agenda Item No. 9
Agenda Date January 4, 2022
(King, Lumumba)



shanekiam
Text Box
Agenda Item No. 9
Agenda Date January 4, 2022
(King, Lumumba)


IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute a personal
services contract for security guard services at the City’s two water treatment plants as set forth
above.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that security guard services provide by Phoenix Protection
Agency Enterprises LLC are hereby ratified and payment in the amount set forth, consistent with
the attached invoices, is authorized as follows:

Security Guard Services

Invoice Number Invoiced Amount Outstanding Amount
1229 O.B. Curtis $3,877.56 $3,877.56
1233 O.B. Curtis $3,996.18 $3,996.18
1241 O.B. Curtis $3,716.28 $3,716.28
1230 J.H. Feweill $4,019.04 $4,019.04
1232 ).H. Fewell $3,964.08 $3,964.08
1242 J.H. Fewell $3.720.60 $3,720.60

Security Guard Services Total $23,293.74



Office of the City Attorney

Jackson, Mississippi 3 év'i

I’/-o
Telephone: (601} 960-1799 9 : %f'
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756 >% +

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER AUTHORIZING A PERSONAL SERVICES CONTRACT WITH PHOENIX
PROTECTION AGENCY ENTERPRISES LLC FOR SECURITY GUARD SERVICES AT
THE CITY’S TWO WATER TREATMENT PLANTS, RATIFYING PAYMENTS FOR
SECURITY SERVICES, AND AUTHORIZING PAYMENT is legally sufficient for
placement in NOVUS Agenda.

/L@Mﬁ {29 [

CATORIA P. MARTIN, CITY ATTORNEY l DATE
Terry Williamson, Legal Counsel




-
Phoenix Protection Agency invoice
245 Sheppard Rd involce No: 1229
Jackson, M5 39206 Data; 11/18/2021
{601) 665-7094 Terms: NET 14
phoenixprotectionagency@yahoo.com Due Date: 12/02/2021
Phoenix Protection Agency Enterprises LLC
BilTo: City Of Jackson c/o Q8. Curtis
ahil@cityjacksonms.us .
800-1099 Lake Harbour Dr
Ridgeland, MS 39157
{601) 960-2443
Code Description Quantity Rata Amount
SECURITY 15628 Hours of Service ($12/hr per guard) 156.28 $12.00 $1875.36
156 hours, 17 minutes
Dates: Newember 1-7. 2021
SECURITY 166.85 Hours of Service ($12/hr per guard) 164.85 . $1200 $2,002.20
166 hours, 51 minutes
‘Dates: Noveémbér 8-14, 2021
Sebtotal - $3,677.56
TJota - $3,87756
R ) " $000
o e PP ek
-Balance Due $387756

1/2




Phoenix Protection Agency - Invoice 1229 - 11/18/2021

Notes
DATE OF SERVICE: November 1-14, 2021

TIME: 12:00am-11:59pm (24 Hours)
NUMBER (#) OF GUARDS: 1 per shift
LOCATION: Q. B. Curtis

800-109% Lake Harbour Dr
Ridgeland, MS 39157

272



»

0. R s . g - 11972
9%&% rr ! Mo ~ % LY No. DO oR
B Cnd 15, ~ L serT [YITR B SPRG  AR o8 aim}.m..?é\
#ARIRY En,ﬂ: b S E8 Ul TUTY bt 1 . * Mus gl wab
.T..T. ! w7 R 1 T. "
> 4 | > | = -~ A o
r K-S : -3 TN L B 9 :
2181 = EEE - & Fle
F| T 8 LR - - 3 o 2O S50
N m‘l 1adiy | w P (Lt "t ..:. QFN’” .\. :
TR - T -t R a3 Ty i e A8 B
[ % m ?ch 1 = 1.|.m % z .I:l_, Sl - lll]m % s __ .
W ; E; b ” LK ...l S — mm < _....._.I.s.
-3 Bk Bl & | Sirfml IOV 2 505 Rl B |
Flobm . ! R e byt g BN
> AN m..-,zl.. L ﬂ. i .|~z! b , : 5 i ,IauL er
g1y Blgierd oL L -
m i A m.msfl ek 2N 3 Srope | @b ]
L tour] 1.0 2 Lo (07598 50 o0 3 tpemcen | WPE L jon| |
ﬂuzaqbs Mz_lﬁ " .mth L
{ @ m ot m ..m.qn.s”. m .n. ﬁm.,um_
1EiEn IR U B T T T
o {00 1 G 8 _ RS LS < ol .,_.m: 2UNOY 4 42560
W " T ||, TTT - ...w..z_
% Rl X1 RS TR TR Y, M s : . s | .=
S1Ers  Fuhv-S—eme | 4|51 315
215 [« 00 Simagm.. | E || E|*m
O R EE TR 7T TR I A S T NS R 11 T
114 18 2140 m_m..m?a 5 | ¥l ], M e
glaprl” EE1 T N S 1 .
B e 2w BLTER
| -2 @1, lour] | ammm_h% 200§ 1T
LiCH Wbl SENRERATS " e £ FUE : 1 »ﬂ.._.!m e -
|, 1“2 TR _, g gl —
gl -3 R4 C R N 3 e
A o HISE —|51E[e
] ! “..“ r “ n-w . ‘s ;.I.: 5 - el . " m...“.-a..u. N |
® 1w - : B WHE T T T @ WIS
| 5 30 -1 ifigs, om0l : iShrs e ming
_ i - * i LEEIE £
w { ¥ ERYER |
| . L e




Mo

»

8
-
z@gm Wr—g ... Mg, J

] !

i..\ &

FINGL

ERd T L TR R
el i
] $Wi 2x :
; . : ] 2 . T
- i m -l a ! \m!#ﬁ o
cr ST it
i .a.~.. ...bh»w.\. .\m.z....: ﬁh.vr..w.t
_P_ LOAIND 7.
- &
|
1 Tl = ol
..fm ﬁl.. ST
E ; +
| '

it mwm: Y-
47449 1%y

e |

Al

b.

ra

P e,
I3Iws, 2310

-

_. .
— =
_ ﬁ .-
2o, = ;
il - - :
& [2 [ .
Mn .ql. bttt — E
— z P b Wk
[ i
% LT N
Slelfl I 3
¥ g L e 2
B Nk B _ :
T i
ﬂ. ...-... B M
_...w‘- -__In W.!I.I.lli m
S e
-~ .I._.ﬁ.-l.._. b lll.n_r e et
o I | | i S W
e | - |5
Vi .w... s mm
1 - ur-!t - a- ” e it -
i e . / i -
21 TolNow TASMTa | _
3 n“ [} i ﬂ
g|H 8
71 [ ]1Bue z
. T 2RO T I .

[

e im———— gt @

T ey
B

4
&

" MI..n_muzaﬁ 3 78l
BELL L T

-

¥

e n q.
il

T sesShs. T

s, 5L migs

—

ol .



- /21021 s Jy-at 2fl
ko . , ..“, Ney 9% L. v E\m.)\wm .E.\h mn/mwwm}am
NEw / ] ﬂ. n. !;Fﬁ_ #__.._..:___ !.Vw.....f-i_ 3 ﬁ\m.‘»\\\.m\kﬁ
. N Thge b A A M u._..__._,f ..E{f.-u_-: r_w...._
ey 3 ..rilni...ﬂmu. Po cal
i ey Ly e L2 % Bt
S _.m e 2 k3 3 _I ) g
SRR £ G §|&in

- R oim] o
o J +ET e
& g 0w I e 2t
— (881 o e rmmmeemameancd
| glera’ | 7

i ﬁ.. f_h_ e .l-..u.lf.m.m..ﬁhml.ll: o
e i ] ty (e T 77

: I _ qwﬁ gy

iy ..E TE! mwr.! L

0 A £ +5 B _4 mm__qu....___.“ ||_,

T .m....m..w,. ..,_.s..mﬁ !_‘vnu_.ﬁq..u...__* _

_ o (Figier

@bﬂ |

Pn?fmw:!ki

lﬂa —_— ..I:.._“.....Jl].._.
% | E JowT
m | g ['w 1880 | iRt TTTed
| py JOUT ]
- A e e .
% g i o m { iy
" : - ;
P ;WT% =
I I e 12 —_—
Lt 2 | Gl 1 O IO
L ....J.J___ £ B _--_.._."._.-.._.r i
- =1 Ay [ TTow S e S i o A — . e
Y | oy ]
; »> ._...L o | e T
_m. 2 ¥ Al |
- - —— o e —_——
§he B8] T
._-..-‘ ......... e 1%
g ! TULTONS uﬂ? e
s , Bhes, 4ewos___
L T S —
Htl....l..._.l..ll_m[_.....ll | - .Tx. I
p e R S el
.-.l.._llflll...l..l.lll‘ . Ak e .—.ﬂi}rﬂ_ A
AT TRl el R .

WE WAy



I§¥FAVS Y

o f

i bong - ; ia\«. ;
. = :
N I 1 5 2@..
7
; e !
] . 4 L ! e oy
. | * ' e
mu..r 1" i 4] M
> ‘w W : b —_.'
; 71 NOU : gl2{w TR
Cw 5 h»v—éﬁ 8 m»&&- g Em, i ;
‘ g ﬂfl;h.b@if ey o o T i o
o —-— - - = w........r' z ” E .
. — SR 5 o CANDYI8 Bi5ler - . | R w
| o { i V21 H0U18 104115, ielw
. N N . “ 4 W.J :_._...m ! . K ¥ o $Ou"1
. ) . NN ' NI N Y R !
- ——e : o )k il e i ey
oL T AW msew | gz
i o e IR _n PG
-t o I.Il . N — o M\t i Ty m . f T. : .
.--_ N . " ....
= — A J
T g s i = — m f=
A o : L S IESSE I . Bl (ks
g W f _ ; . N et "ZINOVIS 755w ﬂmws.
i p - Lo - f R
e 2y i N e oy
TR & b Taps ‘218 Ty -
e 4 Ry RS I Wm ®.)"
oo K i . L @& &l
] - Mn i 5 N } iy
e o
L

SUADARY

TOALTENRT WLl

L NET PR

T — .




Phoenix Protection Agency

245 Sheppard Rd

Jackson, MS 39206

(601) 665-7094
phoenixprotectionagency@yahoo.com
Phoenix Protection Agency Enterprises LL.C

BillTo: City Of Jackson c/c O.B. Curtis
ahill@city.jackson.ms.us
800-1099 Lake Harbour Dr
Ridgeland, MS 39157

(601) 960-2443
Code Description
SECURITY 154.79 Hours of Service {$12/hr per guard)

154 hours, 47 minutes

Dates: Navember 15-21, 2021

SECURITY 143.08 Hours of Service ($12/hr per guard)
143 hours, 5 minutes

Dates: November 22-24, 26-28, 2021

HOLIDAY 23.43 Hours of Service ($18/hr per guard)

Dates: Novemnber 25, 2021

[ ]
Invoice
Invoice No: 1233
Date: 11/30/2021
Terms: NET 14
Due Date: 12/14/2021
Quantity Rate Amount
154.79 $12.00 $1,857.48
143.08 $12.00 $1,716.96
2343 $16.00 $421.74

1/2



Phoenix Protection Agency - invoice 1233 - 11/30/2021

Subtaotal $3,996.18

Total $3,996.18

PAID $0.00

Balance Due $3,996.18

Notes
DATE OF SERVICE: November 15-28, 2021

TIME: 12:00am-11:59pm (24 Hours)
NUMBEER (#) OF GUARDS: 1 per shift
LOCATION: O.B. Curtis

800-1099 Lake Harbour Dr
Ridgeland, MS 39157

2/2



08, . 12-05-200. ;453 08 ot 12-052821 e.g - clfsfa]
fai. He, _:’ '/ . i he. o &5
‘ : 5”'::’ /”’>;i t;[‘e/ ‘: '””*C.,l-o\'ht‘a": l’““’jL—‘“""

PR R T— !.. PR .,_._W . P . ".-.......:_
L O i N O 2 NON 27 200
fo— . i . 3_...1 N : { £-__: ’ | ‘2] NG"‘.::_.'.:_..?..E_?:..-
‘ e : e ;i ) S
— e S 1 w._a..i._.__ I S ..,...,.......,..,:_..._ . m— e e
B i . o - | o i e e
‘-.. : .:' ! = } Hi ‘:1 :
3:’ I T e e H I
il 1518 . r f< : L]
|27 L N e R E X 2ANDURY i 7L
Foooic.y S L F: okl
sleb1 1 815 glor e e e
S el ] 672 T NQY24 4158 _ -
NE i P T
' B ! o e Rl R arbloych dani
¢ I A RO
pak — f — 5561 ZINQY25 12:30:: SRCETEX N
AR ST Y RN Lzoo
glsla € (20 S
P lwl T wlor] L Flagel ™ s
b1 2ENOUET 5. gL s |2 | T “:
::_: a2 i [ = el T E "..-= Foy u,-
el T A NN T
Bl 8 U VO 73 M L 7 7 Y 4 I L Y S
gL "2INOUZE 725k RED Wi P
§lzr 1500 g § e PEEES
3 ] =l 2IHOV2S 10:57;. al Lo IS T AN 18T
L fesT I = .q;*"..,.h.i_i?-.,, SLNDY 29200
T Bems T RN T T amme
Teo————1 34brs 3eming ==l s, leins e 4irs ,Bhrmny

B e—— | : - L TReEE ST ~»

Y e ot s e - — s ———

B p— - P




0. 8.

- i12.-05-2021

- B 12-05.2021
o @@ i ST _
e Mlhﬂ;@u;h‘/ kel | RN
' ~ES SArale gt 3 ;
R L AT A AR
i tryy OU.—.'- Vs ! !
. - 4¢3t -
e P BT P2V L I P B i
S . SRR e gy ksl — -
St=fwth -
3 - oz . e
pu v T Jocs
G4 BRIl R R o
N _2INOUEL e L S
=N IR L YT | . |n
T | | FA= I S
S ZINOU2T 3:00m Biem
T i s - —— I,_,_ st s MM ————
pig U1 ag fror
: A2 N ; k11| i _:le‘nl!ftl ?: "._.
N o | . lour]AGT [ Tainouzd 458
w wig
8 = ) E 21
ke wi
= | g JOur 3 | |out
) I
5 I - in B _:_2 -
,,,,, -HOY- G- s
é E OuUT é g '.E)UT ) o
% -E’} N 5 z L L".w ST 1 P «I
T — £ | S —f- 5
i e |UT Pyt om-]
[T i LA I . - .
i u_é;.mu.ég__gw_ -
2 s fon 2|8 vln 55 |_rz1n0uzs Je:ghe
2 B ) _ v POty
= 15 T % ]
u. L u .
b |V p |OUT
| J | W "2 NQUZ?_ 753
[Up——— e sl q .
= Jews 1 E| g |30 |21 Noy27 18550
[ I B 'u 2l &%1lm
v . | g
il I 1 l ew fOUT
VT T e Y, i AW
i, 1 - - l gs < [}
J o B ] [ b 2
i . -— - T ! .'I = e L = -
(2.32hrs 24 3Lhes

12

nrs, 14minS

2410 HAm0Y

—

Ith



o8 - 12-05.2024 Qv

\lﬂ'::\ - b J A -

ARME e L. - .'_:_"" WA #/. i Y

-

I N |
- - L. i
! b | )
(I ! e i I I
] { " ERATT R T S FAUTUERDY:
1 H 1 b
! e | 12.37] . Lol e85 1 EINDUZs b
! '
- . i : }:hc, 1 doy i
i l H ")‘{ H
el L _ L] |8:09 -
o | ' e T TR
= - a - P =
;% N A i L
v v e e - U
F_E = Iy é -7 b ]
e} L. — i —
= e fon 2N YR i |
_ A'\.‘ .“. - oy l“ *
2 ot B a )
g E N 3 5 ; 3 § -
= > ) E 5
T | i o I A
F . i
LT3 o 4] AAl L 5_55 zi it‘IOU C:J 16'4 "fl-
AN w G 1]
z 1z jou 2oz jur | i
< .‘C_ IT P f’— D a
o |~ b : -
P E 2l ) z 2 w000 J"?H—[imgg 2T TSP
e e -“'""‘-"—: 1 -y v ray
T L el : LG
\ ; T . W
o <
o z |OUT =] = (ouUT
2 F e R
. < < sslill o
i M I T Py |OUT |
! B | AN
| e >
| <4z jour =1 glow
FRR: -~ 21g )
w 1 ©n
S N )" ol NS S - mjovn ol )
DU TIONS — !z_g'l__h_@__,,“__- ] DELUCTICHS s Z’B wh&, e
L] s, 22 W0 st 2%\S jzmﬁf?. e T2
c 3
(G AL Foy A
. e e .
£ (OT/ L DEDUTTIONS y R L £ PO
P & I
OTAY f e NET PAY TOT e b




u-2/-24

{;ZE " Mo § el i Hll = . QY
Ll s, iy ,f‘if'/.-"t. NAM T i s ' b '
Sk _J_. ) 0 A "_" g L = M'gaﬂh
N DIHLLS FER. ' IF .
?33 21:; 15;”.: __MZ AR
e YN : e TR TE TR0
e T ADE 13 tl‘é"‘* z Ty e
¥ : S { ol LS G S
: - oot ety - 3.72  ZINWISTRSET
. ~ e - i '_}‘3.63 [ Y E e P 2 3
4 o1 L8, o )L or;, FIROCIR NI
i :‘:’I o ;.—-.,,_‘.w,._..,_.___ ; ‘“:"i .‘ ;____1 i " [TE] "\. — 1 = !E_“ ‘212(’\}{'.‘\'-‘ :‘:JL“"-
Hogme t i 717 tma - X
e RS [ HRRTTTTEe —
: - - . ! i ‘ 1 LA = % -
-t T L_fj?% . {4%; 21 KOUIE 185
0 < i e
t ':‘-' L , :: : i-;! wy ., 1 o t".*-:‘
_'i._' e IE ¥ ] 'QINOU” Iﬂfs'h rv—f : TNy T Tane
5 g4z, T NOVET TR PO _}3 = — ORI LY T
R TINRIE E5Ee T | TR ot s | el e
i ' = i e e » e
El P, ZINOUIE 656z Einn e —
| 1208,00 Ty R W (R s
; =R R L 2INOUIS ey Ja] T
et Zimugmiemse | leld F SLEn
L 24 -\lHq Felk | " , Q‘WE § = ————
v _*'"':..;z ¢ . 1——-1 ‘
P E e (30
i 5.3 T TN A e e R e SR
PO R NEIR N e L
HE= LT e B e s
R RN Ty e B e e
[ T AR i H i le FAE A FAL SO T oS
Cobp S ECYT SRS S SR X NPT
i - 3 —1 y
S 1 AE1E 2UNOVEL 756 $:s
? il A } !z‘ 0 Y N U Y g W A
I ‘ } ot |, g (HNO2Y 1200w ' o, .

-5 .
Sabies Hleies___ .

A
lws, s R

— .

e ae—e,



O.8.

R TEN
. -l-; N\:l.‘\ i‘

"'h--.i(

IR
A
AE

L P ———

0.8, 11-24-21 ' o,
.‘-j"[/gf‘f&"v’; i !:u'.'i . { :

s B T M —tie
C B3 " r
i3 y{:_.-.__-é._n' LTTICe N IR ;
i N . ] i A e e
g e POUZINOULS 2:00 ) : - !
: 5 -
S ‘..;.J- .\@1*..1.&&&15 B TIPS SN ol S .
g gt sl ) b
e i s ste |2 -~
(S [ & . =
e ! vy JEut
\'i“‘.'i | Z F'-'-_; |I¢..__.
b i P e £ f
2,21 RN e g
[ G el fy feol
ol — SRR B 3 bewre—rrd .
' 3 | - i-.:'.,“!_ = Fal b 11 'l
T “;*'i ; N [T A — T T
S IV — 5
=4 E050 i E1g T vey |
e , N T T T TR T
b ] i it i ST | -t o AR
Fe fesh | .' b v 13 ] %
Lo :.-: 4 e | i i
% - L : R PSCET] (N
. i 5 > | A ] b e e i ar
<! ! ! Selis
=f 2| i g g T
310 elzyp- ZINOUZE Jioc
< - Z T R
A el PTIE Bt 353J ___‘_N_Q_l_ﬁ [ [ Sy
o o T L T | AT
5 — S —— z B -:-—1 e
R RN ] % o e - T S
21: b= = 2 !
3 Rl e @ L el =
S WO WL S e

- 3\\*:: a“m m

553’1\'&: G

fa gt I
~.
g e mmmem e e — -



» -
Phoenix Protection Agency Invoice
245 Sheppard Rd Invoica No: 1241
Jackson, MS 39204 Date: 12/16/2021
(601) 665-7094 Terms: NET 14
phoenixprotectionagency@yahoo.com Due Date:; 12/30/2021
Phoenix Protection Agency Enterprises LLC
BillTo: City Of Jackson ¢/o O.B. Curtis
ahili@cityjackson.ms.us
800-1099 Lake Harbour Dr
Ridgeland, MS 39157
{601) 960-2443
Code Description Quantity Rate Amount
SECURITY 168 Hours of Service ($12/hr per guard) 158 $12.00 $2,016.00
168 hours, 0 minutes
Dates: November 29-December 5, 2021
SECURITY 141.69 Hours of Service ($12/he per guard) 141.6% $12.00 $1,700.28
141 hours, 41 minutes
Dates: December 6-12, 2021
Subtotal $371628
Total $3716.28
PAID $0.00
Balance Due $3,716.28

172



Phoenix Protection Agency - Invoice 1241 - 12/16/2021
Notes
DATE OF SERVICE: Novernber 29-December 12, 2021

TIME: 12:00am-11:5%m (24 Hours)
NUMBER (#) OF GUARDS: 1 per shift
LOCATION: Q.B. Curtis

800-1099 Lake Harbour Dr
Ridgeland, M5 39157

2/2



~42/85/24

Tl

l2/es/21

e POF ‘@ N = oss
[ * Na
prxmﬁo...iwa .‘Sbhk TNAMD i) iy _.,.nzmpﬂ.s: .\ZJ n:I,w rb.prd 0
M w~ ] G | : m _.nm |
; IER i
> . b . Ll
{3 Z1: y 2l
| = x
ﬁ b
w . N W " i
s N T T T = Wy =
M mML - — . WM (1984 Mn “
; “ ¥ — m o~ "1z
mvw,.mkr... b a“_ncq B s
& i 20 { T210EC & hidw @ {2 1ooT] _ gz
m N i ! Z& 1t Ziz
I~ G Jm I ®:°
1 ””gH ._.m.armLm 21DEC 1 i@:Bbni Z | mgooriyg g 2IDEL 1 PSR .
- )" Ll I Ast
3 e -_. M ) M
g STEC 7RIS & c i 21
= N ..IlJ.F _Fq m W '
h R ."nr.__r I..,NH G4 Gkt S B mg 3 . - i
L2 lg [ | ZIDEC 3 spais Xizlo~ =1,
2| s - & | E i gL
~ H. = . ko m x a m z i
. e |
| imittg 92 PIDEC 31653k e (507 { |
o I l.; ] ol tu !
= 53 i |
SR i T g gfn £ 21DEC 4 T
BB~ f 2150w EpE ] w .
“ 1. s ! KN Al i —
A SR R O 5 i ELOECETTRET
z1a j._ ! ™{DEC ; - z feu | § z — e _r.tla:.w..mw AT
< 3 : d < < D )| 26 i
2 E T.lln _u. g o 25— ST mfwmip.
2 0 210EC & Hm.w“ .w = 5 | o - e by XAy wa. f
8- : 1351 ,Egliﬂﬂ iy imbrpesl T
eI TR - m\g e v o _ t#\qu.o L

,ﬁ%uwﬂt., kit
3 s 1TTming ..

Uuﬁ&?ow;!i N

3w 3

!5'
|

———— e —
A= %

S -

e — e st

L dan L]

H - —r




12105721

do UG i
Nogo
- . ViAo, Seott
m ————— L - P i
t ! T ¥
3 * - R LI I TN 2
2 I : 9:0d
. T | om i, e R
I - o EeT +
b} e —l =t 3 B
N I
...Ia . s ..l_ LY
AP0 . B e
= R - Flw N
| Tosia :
NEETI R i .
= L | L ] _ = Y
.... - " m 3 fou
@. N i &M m e
P w
Trw e e |
r T..#e > ad 'Z10EC 2 S
R m‘- Gm“ ..m ] m : M ... T
RN SR S P PR YT R S R Sl B
USSR R 1o e fot VTR 21060 2
oo , T i £
z | o] 43U Avan gl B > e
u.H. i uﬂ.m = - P A T
i &l B
“H ....& Q.w ”” n ", -
= et . . 1
N lr..ﬂm 'vm.m.m.*lm;:ﬂn&wnﬁi e !E.L -
z bt gl gael
’ =3 4
- * - "
v 1 L s —
0 "210EC 4 Sz BT
1] H | 2
a0 W "21DEC 5 9:¢:
Z1 5= } R g b
o - i
' A
@ loljuel TR g
’ 1 E,r%:ﬂbtr. —— &
e 25U mins | Tt
e — M iruncin S

A e



12/05724 | o~ > C.B,
n——.ﬁll Lo Lo h
- L "y
VAME w, - a AU RAME .. { \ fARE ! v
e 3 LSy B . . : Yol v s 2 L A i i) = .
§ i Ma . i z b 1208
: Ly } - _— ——— e - :
W M‘ A, ~ ! mw a0t m ) u.u mr R Bt
= 2T e = = et = LY 3.3 75 T
S5 S Sl i A e I —
3 S D : | 7.52
J s | 21NOUGe TeTan R !
S s e N Ll = e S
o EnetEy 03 =4 ' < I
giIr RMBeSy B0 ) —
Hizhal [ R w
T 5§ [ 3 B
_.J.M *ﬁu.m my JENT D e ey
Al ! i ey ot
% * i 21BEC £ T:0Ba: B
. > w '3 i
o AR T < i .v _ e
Fea Il B izl !
S Som £ler R
: Qm R & > u " W - {
. A pers w — D RS ] S e zen 2
= c_.v. oL B imr _mh.&_m Z v o EN T i
- —— — 5 | e
> ™ 210EC 3 6524k { g
3.1 31, i A Pl ey s
g ; = s Gl tani p -1
g x S gl AP i ot [
= foet ; w = = ~ S s DEE
- 1 1 — . il
ey Lt = — S —— —
pocs m & | =i o ma Hoelr
L5 r E R = L ¥ =
S %k _1 P ] AN
HHE e Fie b=
s X = _ . ]
TR, . A, e
o .ﬂ”.r... : w “ 4 LTV L - 2
5 m w - -
> i = . S @W
—] — W -
m Z $ha” ' n.ﬁu M LTy ol 0 i
] @ Pt o ~i|.L [
2181 m 2 i (R :
A.M M b < kY —
o andl i pe [OL7 } i
YT E] = * e i e v  anare
Ty e Ty RT3
B o > o fm— —
S - I 2 | F 1 = g
B M L P 3 B _ 5 B 2 | TR
e e QC__..“ . w [T _ _._— . Ivnprt
Ly fov] | - o B
B i :.ng»: Spas LAl .N._._Lw_lfu . =L s,
:n h...tw. e - Eu&an ﬁil! .”-r .-Mmll.lln.lnf...:! .Pml’wﬂ\.v -up AJIOﬂ. e i I.vl..l..t e ; 1Y nwlmv ()Y
i YiTac e ] ——
e U, SR R
e T TILAL BT NG 7 e Y i
OTA:, & RET BAY e 3 TG L ¢ B — D lilln [I.H




8 . 0.8,
= Gr\m. PAY B-m~ § 0 -
e Mo, . ST . L A T G
VANE Carler, Mook RRENA il MRS gy et 2 :

[erpres

- X Faks e A S, \. g < _anmiErem it crm. : g e
REH Vi i m ..w . H . e PR, o TR
~ - — —— R =
S — i A S g T
- Y S s . i ¢ wE 3 GE e
& S —= | e ! “inrf ' ;
n j0rd 1218 _ v Q87 TIDEG. T e e
W H > ot 1 i i i
- m W : d ! o = U8
g . RDEC 7 Ta | |, < e ; -~ AL
7! [ 20EC T BOL . fE i, T . o
2 h_.“: Ll 4 ! bty ~ P e g - O,
" 49 Z1DEC 7 18:REx; TG SO S 5 g
PO [l I >7 i JSRC RS - T
M 1.2 . m._ : ._ “ - H
g g {or ZIDEE 8 Tle0 W 7 Jour W i 5 LS L ~ 2 & R il
U o P ¥ =1 -~ N & x - H
N > L M._.B_Mmu M" hm..mm.n ok _.h.... = r..|.f.l 1 & ks m. _ — ;
m he - i “ ‘t -ar' 1 “ Ll ﬂ-.—w ﬁ - -
oyt *-&ﬂ rry _ = 1 T e —
N > - . B "
x = 4  oere | i z _ sotniye . e o
¢ iz four { gz _ - '
3 IR i y BT I -
| W = + = o | S ' e
| £ H il e 1B i T . . ey
m L ~ ._ 2 _ c.._ ) B
i e s P~ 1 > 1A
3 I o R 3|z R R -
glifr £yELL] ORI, r
Yt e I - , N - Jur - . ol H

p 10u7| 357 4 20DEL 10 113608 H - — H 1 S %

Al 3 - . k) e — 3
NEi B = 1 >
3lz{~ L piDECH] Sz ER ~ , = e

o 5 -1 = v ' .
HEIR ZETTITETETNL R -4 g S A S, oy B ~
P PR gt . ! = - =

s ineT1 2178 A e B

L ¥ * . L = o

TS 2ADECAZ §:2; Lk -,

z TR ikl T, g — .

18« 212 ) i

M ln PIDEC 12 $1:g ...m el — e S

i
ye JoNT 2.61 B ) ey .N.. T — - = "
Ll L Eess ) 'L ji] —
n.]l....E U e ekl P | . 1S g 2o o {

Yo @b MAies e T : DT i - z
v HAL VAT e e} [ T T T «m - ot .
ST R PRTEREASNPTRIINN Focmsn il % e = nilh = 2l
] - o




Phoenix Protection Agency

245 Sheppard Rd

Jackson, M5 39206

(601) 665-7094
pheenixprotectionagency@yahoo.com
Phoenix Protection Agency Enterprises LLC

Bill To: City Of Jackson ¢/o J.H, Fewell
khollis@jacksonms.gov,
kmoore@city Jackson.ms.us
2302 Laure| St
Jackson, MS, 39202

(769) 798-9538
Code Description
Security 167.80 Hours of Service {$12/hr per guard)

167 hours, 48 minutes

Dates: November 1-7, 2021

Security 167.12 Hours of Service ($12/hr per guard)
167 hours, 7 minutes

Dates: November 8-14, 2021

1/2

Invoice

Invoice No: 1230

Date: 11/18/2021

Terms: NET 14

Due Date: 12/02/2021

Quantity Rate Amount
167.8 $12.00 $2.013.60
167.12 $12.00 $2,005.44
Subtotal $4,01904
Total $4,019.04
PAID $0.00
Balance Due $4.019.04



Phoenix Protection Agency

245 Sheppard Rd

Jackson, M$ 39206

{601) 665-7094
phoenixprotectionagency@yahoo.com
Phoenix Protection Agency Enterprises LLC

Bil To:

Code

Security

Security

City Of Jackson ¢/o J.H. Fewell
kmoore@cityjackson.ms.us,
rlindsey@jacksonms. gov
2302 Laurel St

Jackson, MS, 39202

(769) 798-9538

Description

168 Hours of Service {$12/hr per guard)
168 hours, 0 minutes

Dates: November 29-December 5, 2021

142,05 Hours of Service ($12/hr per guard)
142 hours, 3 minutes

Dates: Decéember 6-12, 2021

Quantity

168

142.05

Subtotal
Total
PAID

Balance Due

1/2

Invoice

Involce No: 1242
Date: 12/16/2021
Terms: NET 14
Due Date: 12/30/2021
Rate Amount
$12.00 $2,016.00
$12.00 $1,704.60
$3,720.60

$3,720.60

$0.00

$3,720.60




Phoenix Protection Agency

245 Sheppard Rd

Jackson, MS 39206

(601} 665-7094
phoenixprotecticnagency@yahoo.com
Phoenix Protection Agency Enterprises LLC

Bill To: City Of Jackson c/o JH. Fewell
kmoore@city jackson.ms.us
2302 Laurel 5t
Jackson, MS, 39202
{769) 798-9538

Code Description

Security 153.72 Hours of Service ($12/hr per guard)
153 hours, 43 minutes

Dates: November 15-21, 2021

Security 140.62 Hours of Service {($12/hr per guard)
140 hours, 37 minutes

Dates: November 22-24,26-28, 2021

HOLIDAY 24 Hours of Service ($18/hr per guard)
24 hours, O minutes

Dates: November 25,2021

Quantity

15372

140.62

24

1/2

Invoice No:
Date:
Terms:
Due Date:

Rate

$1200

$12.00

$18.00

Invoice

1232
12/03/2021
NET 14
12/17/2021

Amount

$1844.64

$1,687.44

$432.00



Phoenix Protection Agency - Invoice 1232 - 12/03/2021

Notes
DATE OF SERVICE: November 15-28, 2021

TIME: 12:00am-11:59 pm {24 hours})
NUMBER (#) OF GUARDS: 1
LGCATION: J.H. Fewell

2302 Laurel St
Jackson, M$ 39202

2/2

Subtotal
Total
PAID

Balance Due

$3.964.08
$3.964.08
$0.00

$3,964.08



200 South President Strect
Post Office Box 17
Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017

Department of Public Works

Chokwe Antar Lumumba
Mavor of the Citv of Juckson

MEMORANDUM

To:  Mayor Chokwe Antar Lumumba
From: Marlin King, Director of Public Works
Date: December 29, 2021

Re:  Order Authorizing Security Contract for City’s Two Water Treatment Plants and Payment for
Previously Rendered Security Services

Item #: N/A
Council Meeting: Regular Council Meeting, January 04, 2022
Consultant/Contractor: N/A

Purpose: To provide for necessary security guard services at the City’s two water treatment
plants and to provide for the payment of previously provided services.

Cost: $23,293.74
Project/Contract Type: N/A

Funding Source: 031.521.40.6514
Schedule/Time: January 04, 2022
DPW Deputy Director: Mary Carter

Background:

The City must provide security guard services at its two water treatment plants twenty-four (24) hours
a day, 365 days a year to protect against any attempts that might be made to compromise the City’s
drinking water.

Phoenix Security Agency Enterprises LLC has been providing security guard services to the
Department of Public Works for the two water treatment plants since last year under a contract. That
contract has now expired and needs to be renewed. Phoenix also has continued to provide security
services for the water treatment plants since the expiration of their contract. This order also authorizes
payment for these previously provided services.



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

(as revised 3/6/01)

December 29, 2021
DATE

POINTS COMMENTS
1. | Brief Description / Purpose ORDER AUTHORIZING A PERSONAL SERVICES
CONTRACT WITH PHOENIX PROTECTION AGENCY
ENTERPRISES LLC FOR SECURITY GUARD SERVICES AT
THE CITY’S TWO WATER TREATMENT PLANTS,
RATIFYING PAYMENTS FOR SECURITY SERVICES, AND
| AUTHORIZING PAYMENT
2. | Public Policy Initiative
. Youth & Education 6. Infrastructure and Transportation
2. Crime Preventi d :
3. Cl';lal:;csrien‘g‘it_\oncovcrnmcnt 7. Quality of Life
4. Neighborhood Enhancement
5. Econonic Development
6.  Infrastructure and Trausportation
P 7. Quality of Life
3. | Who will be affected
Citizens of Jackson
4. [ Benefits
Provide for the continued provision of security at the City’s two waler treatment
plants
5. Schedule (beginning date)
Effective December 13. 2021 through September 30. 2022 with option to renew
annually
6. | Location:
* WARD
» CITYWIDE (ves or no) (area) SLTAE:
' = Project limits if applicable
7. | Action impl'erﬂ;lented by:
i ®  City Department g .
= Department of Public Works
= Consultant 1
8. | COST
| $23.293.74
9. | Source of Funding
s« General Fund ™ 031.521.40.6514
=  Grant -
* Bond L1
' Other ]
"10. EBO participation ABE %  WAIVER yes _ no __ NA
AABE % WAIVER yes _~ no _ N/A
WBE % WAIVER yes  no N/A
HBE o % WAIVER yes _ no N/A
NABE % WAIVER yes  no N/A




THE CONTRACT WITH FORDICE CONSTRUCTION COMPA
FOR THE WOODWAY DRIVE BRIDGE REPLACEMENT
PROJECT (WARD 2)

g (&
&
On
ORDER RELEASING RETAINAGE WITHHELD PURSU%
Rt

WHEREAS, on March 16, 2021 the City of Jackson accepted Fordice Construction
Company’s bid of $390,671.00 for the Woodway Drive Bridge Replacement Project; and

WHEREAS, the contract work involved the removal and replacement of the timber
bridge structure on Woodway Drive within the City of Jackson corporate limits; and

WHEREAS, on December 21, 2021 the City Council approved Change Order No.
1/Final to the Contract with Fordice Construction Company for the Woodway Drive Bridge
Replacement Project; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor Fordice Construction Company has requested release
of retainage in the amount of 18,675.25; and

WHEREAS, a final field inspection was held by the Department of Public Works,
and the Department recommends acceptance of the project; and

WHEREAS, the bonding company Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland,
Attorney-in-fact, surety on performance of the said contract, has authorized release and
payment of all money due under said contract; and

WHEREAS, the Department of Public Works recommends that the governing
authorities approve the release of retainage to Fordice Construction Company in the
amount of $18,676.25; and

IT 1S, THEREFORE ORDERED that the retainage withhold pursuant to the
contract with Fordice Construction Company for the Woodway Drive Bridge Replacement
Project in the total amount of $18,676.25 is hereby released.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the City is authorized to pay the retainage in
the amount of $18,676.25 to Fordice Construction Company for work completed and
materials furnished under this contract and that the City Clerk is authorized to publish the
Notice of Completion of the Woodway Drive Bridge Replacement Project.

Agenda Item No. 10
Agenda Date January 4, 2022
(King, Lumumba)



shanekiam
Text Box
Agenda Item No. 10
Agenda Date January 4, 2022
(King, Lumumba)


CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

December 27, 2021

POINTS

COMMENTS

1. Brief Description/Purpose

ORDER RELEASING RETAINAGE WITHHELD
PURSUANT TO THE CONTRACT WITH FORDICE
CONSTRUCTION COMPANY FOR THE WOODWAY
DRIVE BRIDGE REPLACEMENT PROJECT (WARD 2)

2. Publlc Policy Initiative
Youth & Education
Crime Prevention

Economic Development
Infrastructure and
Transportation

7. Quality of Life

SN d =
iyl il e fied 1

Changes in City Government
Neighborhood Enhancement |

This item addresses Items 6 and 7

3. Who will be affected Residents in Ward 2
4. Benefits Bridge Infrastructure
5. Schedule (beginning date) Project Completed
6. Location: Woodway Drive, Ward 2
= WARD
= CITYWIDE (yes or no)
(area)
= Project limits if
applicable

7. Action implemented by:
= City Departiilint

= Consultant ]

This project was implemented by the Engineering Division.

8. COST Retainage: $18,676.25
9. Source of Funding Fund 173
=  General Ful ] Account: 173-45190-6824
=  Grant —J
=  Bond ]
= Other |

10. | EBO participation

ABE % WAIVER  wves _ no N'A
AABE %o WAIVER  yes no N'A
WBE ¢ % WAIVER yes _ no NA
HBE 5 %o WAIVER yes ~ no N A
NABE Yo WAIVER yes _ mo N'A




Council Agenda Item Memorandum
To: Chokwe Antar Lumumba
From: Marlin King, Director

Date: December 24, 2021

Agenda ltem: Woodway Road Bridge Project
Council Meeting: Regular Council Meeting, January 4, 2021

Background:

Attached, you will find an agenda item requesting authorization to pay retainage to Fordice
Construction Company for the Woodway Drive Bridge Replacement Project. The bridge
replacement project removed a structurally deficient precast bridge structure with new
concrete bridge structure. Fordice Construction Company has completed the construction
and is requesting retainage payment in the amount of $18,676.25.

It is the recommendation of this office that Fordice Construction Company is paid retainage
owed in the amount of $18,676.25. If you have any questions, or require additional
information, please do not hesitate to contact this office at (601) 960-2091.



Office of the City Attorney

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER RELEASING RETAINAGE WITHHELD PURSUANT TO THE
CONTRACT WITH FORDICE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY FOR THE WOODWAY
DRIVE BRIDGE REPLACEMENT PROJECT (WARD 2) is legally sufficient for placement
in NOVUS Agenda.

(\ /\Q/\A _ J## Mo

CATORIA P. MARTIN, C/TY ATTORNEY DATE
Terry Williamson, Legal Counsel




€o
I~

ORDER REVISING THE FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 BUDGE\%’\_ _

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS/BRIDGES AND DRAINA

DIVISION (ALL WARDS)

WHEREAS, certain unanticipated needs and allocations in the amount of $10,250.00~_
have arisen within the adoption of the Fiscal Year 202021-2022 budget; and

WHEREAS, the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 budget must be revised to provide funding to
purchase of a Verisight Pro Plus 60M (200f1) System with Wheel Kit to inspect drainage issue
throughout the City of Jacksons; and

WHEREAS, the following funds are revised:

To/From Fund/Account Number Amount
From 001.451.25.6240 ($10,250.00)
To 001.451.25.6865 $10,250.00

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 budget be revised in

the amount of $10,250.00 as follows:

To/From Fund/Account Number Amount
From 001.451.25.6240 ($10,250.00)
To 001.451.25.6865 $10,250.00

Agenda Item No. 11
Agenda Date January 4, 2022
(King, Lumumba)



shanekiam
Text Box
Agenda Item No. 11
Agenda Date January 4, 2022
(King, Lumumba)


Office of the City Attorney 455 East Uil 7y

Post Office Box T
Jackson, Mississippt 3
Telephone: {601) 9#-
Facsimile: (601)960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER REVISING THE FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 BUDGET OF THE
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS/BRIDGES AND DRAINAGE DIVISION (ALL
WARDS) is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

L <nd- BEIE

CATORIA P. MARTIN, C/TY ATTOBNE D TE
Terry Williamson, Legal Couns



NG
City of Jackson
Department of Public Works

Council Agenda Item Memorandum

To: Honorable Chokwe A. Lumumba, Mayor
From: Marlin King, Director
Department of Public Works

Date: December 15, 2021

Agenda Item: ORDER REVISING THE FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022BUDGET
OF THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS/BRIDGES
AND DRAINAGE DIVISION (ALL WARDS)

Council Meeting: Regular Council Meeting, January 04, 2022

Purpose: To inspect drainage issue throughout the City of Jackson.

Cost: $10,250.00

Project/Contract Type: N/A

Funding Source: General Fund - 001.451.25.6865

Schedule/Time: January 04, 2022

DPW Manager: Tony Howard

Background: The Bridges and Drainage Section will use these funds to purchase a

Verisight Pro Plus 60M (200ft) System with Wheel Kit to inspect drainage
issue throughout the City of Jackson.



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

(as revised 3/6/01)

December 15,2021
DATE

POINTS

COMMENTS

| 5

Brief Description / Purpose

ORDER REVISING THE FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022
BUDGET OF THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC
WORKS/BRIDGES AND DRAINAGE DIVISION (ALL
WARDS)

2. | Public Policy Initiative
1. Youth & Education 4. Neighborhood Enhancement
2. Crime Prevention .
3. Changesia City Government 6. Inm?u-uctm..e and Transportation
4. Neighborhood Enhancement 7. Quality of Life
5. Economic Development
6. Infrastructure and Transportation
7.  Quality of Life
3. | Who will be affected
Citizens of Jackson
4. | Benefits
The Bridges and Drainage Section will use these funds to purchase a Verisight Pro
Plus 60M {200ft) System with Whee! Kit to inspect drainage issue throughout the
City of Jackson.
5. Schedule (beginning date)
Scheduled date following City Council Approval
6. | Location:
= WARD
s CITYWIDE (ves or no) (area) AL
* Project limits if applicable
7. | Action implemented by:
= City Department |
Y. JSParimen — Department of Public Works
=  Consultant 1
8. COST
$10,250.00
9. | Source of Funding
" GeneralFund ™ 001.451.25.6865
= Grant 1
* Bond 3
=  QOther ]
10. [ EBO participation ABE %  WAIVER yes __ no __  NA
AABE % WAIVER yes __ no _ N/A
WBE % WAIVER vyes  no N/A
HBE % WAIVER yes  no _ N/A
NABE %  WAIVER yes __ no _ N/A




QUOTE

QUOTE # SECQ4066
DATE Dec 16, 2021

SOURCEWELL CUSTOMER ID #
Equipment Company SOURCEWELL CONTRACT #
To: gltogaavgiggim Sales Contact:  John Schwarlz
ity kson 53357
4225.C Michael Avalon Street .251 86.
Jackson, MS 39205 john@secequip.com
United States
601-850-6234
awiggins@jacksonms.gov
QUOTE STATUS SHIPPING TERMS DELIVERY IN DAYS PAYMENT TERMS
Budgetary Customer Location Within 30 Days Net Delivery
ary DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE
1 Verisight Pro Plus 60M (200ft) System $10,000.00 $10,000.00
1 Freight $250.00 $250.00
This quote does not Fnclude anyfed'eral. stat?. or local taxes. SUBTOTAL $10,250.00
* In stock equipment are subject to prior saie. *
. . 10,250.00
This quote is valid for 30 Days. TOTAL 31025
Please contact me if 1 can be of further assistance.
BIRMINGHAM AL OFFICE MOBILE AL OFFICE SHELBYVILLE TN OFFICE STONECREST GA OFFICE
2800 Pow ell Avenus 2025 West 165 Service Road North 3196 Highw ay 231 North 2601 S Slone Mountain Lithonia Road
Birmingham, AL 35233 Mobile, AL 36618 Shelbyvilie, TN 37160 Stonecrest, GA 30058
Ph: (205) 324-3104 Ph: (251) 631-3766 Ph: {615) 696-7066 Ph: (706) 685-6900
Fax: (205) 324-2679 Fax: (251) 631-3768 Fax: (615) 413-5323 Fax: {706) 609-3491




CITY OF JACKSON, MS 12/16/2021
ATTN: ANTONIO WIGGINS
4225-C MICHAEL AVALON ST.
JACKSON, MS 39205
Quote — Envirosight Push Camera, 200’
van ltem/Part No. Description Unit Price Ext. Price
1 E-v-5Y5-5PP-009 { ENVIROSIGHT VSP PRO+ PUSH CAMERA $ 11,000.00(% 11,000.00
Verisight PRO Plus Push Camera Systemn - Standard
Package with 200' cable, selfdeveling cameraq, fri-
frequency sonde, battery powered conirol unit with
viewing, control, text generafion, recording and digital
output, accessories case with USB memory stick, 3 skids,
and tooling.
1 Freight SHIPPING TO CUSTOMER 3 350.00 |$ 350.00
Subtotal|$ 11,350.00
Sales Tax|$ 0.00
Totall$ 11,350.00

Thanks for the opportunity to earn your business!

Please reply to:

Brian Stewart, Inspection Division Manager

Environmental Products Group, Inc.

Cell: (407)608-0544

Email: bstewart@myepg.com

2525 Clarcona Road Apopka, FL. 32703




&%
“%

ORDER RATIFYING EMERGENCY RENTAL OF AN EXCAVAT =
FROM DEVINEY EQUIPMENT FOR ESSENTIAL WATER LINE-
REPAIRS AND AUTHORIZING PAYMENT

b
WHEREAS, the Water Maintenance Division of the Department of Public Works had\

need of an excavator to make repairs to City water distribution lines; and

WHEREAS, the excavator rented was necessary to make emergency repairs to water
distribution lines to restore drinking water to customers and maintain adequate pressure within the
distribution system to supply safe drinking water; and

WHEREAS, due to the emergency, the delay incident to giving opportunity for
competitive bidding would have been detrimental to the interest of the governing authority—the
continued provision of a safe, adequate supply of drinking water to its customers; and

WHEREAS, the excavator, as set forth in certain invoices attached hereto, was delivered
and used in the operations of the City’s Water Maintenance Division; and

WHEREAS, the Department of Public Works recommends paying invoices for rental
equipment from Deviney Equipment for the months of December 2020, March 2021, April 2021,
June 2021, August 2021 and September 2021 totaling $12,125.00, which are attached hereto as an
exhibit.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that rental of equipment from Deviney Equipment is
hereby ratified and payment in the amount set forth, consistent with the attached invoices, is

authorized as follows:

Rental Equipment

Invoice Number Invoiced Amount Outstanding Amount
ER44796-1 $3,757.50 $1,125.00
ER45135 $2,250.00 2,250.00
ER45221 $2.250.00 $2,250.00
ER45449 $2,000.00 $2.000.00
ER45778 $£2.250.00 $2,250.00
ER45926 $2.250.00 $2,250.00
Excavators Rental Total $12,125.00

Agenda Item No. 12
Agenda Date January 4, 2022
(King, Lumumba)



shanekiam
Text Box
Agenda Item No. 12
Agenda Date January 4, 2022
(King, Lumumba)


Office of the City Attorney 455 East Cap
Pust OfTice Box 2
Jackson. Mississi :
Telephone: (601) 960-17

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER RATIFYING EMERGENCY RENTAL OF AN EXCAVATOR FROM
DEVINEY EQUIPMENT FOR ESSENTIAL WATER LINE REPAIRS AND
AUTHORIZING PAYMENT is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

£

i 129 [
€ATORIA P/ MARTIN, CITY ATTORNEY | "TATE
Terry Williamson, Legal Counsel




SO0 TO
Jeo220 CITY QF JACKSON
FINANCE DEPT

P O BOX 17
JACKSON, MS 39205

Tax D Qty Descr;ptzon =
- ICONTRACP T2

{ =4
RENTALLERE §?Ft iaz:;;aq
TR Y RRORA

a,

Moo o

5

P.O. Box 7179

SHIP TO

m:omcakummm*mn 12703/20 TO" Wo@/ﬁr” e

oo =

'-J=‘ﬂ¢mannm§$L#

-ﬁiaﬁo%¢eo%,3,

EXCANQA?R 1%2‘}\*
e SRSION G

bad's

5"{9@7 il ety

'."'c‘ LR

X . B T P g
AT e A it T B e B AT AAL- S0 e s

TR W e R R - b sl

*+ SUBTOTAL

.-i!'.*-t.a'.nh.-:d":-!' L0 SRR N o

% tital o
Y ¥l . &
i LA F ; b7y ; S A ¥ = ks
. bt = : Siiants . i e o A (R L
et .-..‘ BE T et F e e - -:. e & i“i:'k'-" e ‘:1
‘ wila vk At A R e e

;3757 50'

$3757.50

PAY THIS
AMOUNT

» |

$3757.50




SO0 TO

J00220 CITY OF JACKSON
FINANCE DEPT
B O BOX 17
JACKSON, MS 39205

Tax D Qty Description

}'- -eomam

Ll L MR
IR, £ M
oy -
Yir S ::_1:_1 1 ¥ Fr

vers 3
(e 5t % b
LR
Lt s ity

L

AN

3L

Contract # 007
i FIEED = 1:;
K3124.4_ :
‘KUBOM*'

e R B R e e

R B :,,!.{r.gu_m;-:;; g

R S S e

Y PERIODIC BILEING FROM #5-7’.1:1-:1(2%’56’.1‘1%&1:/%12 CakL i

T e

e Al

0
Roigscen0sess G

S

s e

i b

Pl e T e 1

AT AT

iy PP AR

4 T R

v LA R

TR

Lo
¥ =l

r R M R R

-

Lo B P

ke R e

e ARG

Charge Sale

R A P AR s

11;

ST T L

A Ry T T

*’“.m- e
reugn ?;é?_’?f‘,a‘h'??ﬂi}':\l“i’t?;‘?'-a--ﬁ £

5.0. Box 7179

Price
y oot AT Loy

W

o W
ol B b

.‘.\,'\l l:l/vy‘."

R T

Is o i G Tngein o - e gy g e
N DE My

B i

BLTEATA T RS R ¢ o s B B

R I b T

2250.00

$2250.00




5 0. Box 7179

SO0 TO SHIP TO
Jo0220 CITY OF JACKSON
F CE DEPT

INAN
P O BOX 17
JACKSON, MS 39205

Tax D Qty Description -
H:L‘pmobxt*‘.mm ‘FROM ' 4 /0872560 5{65’/’2’.& R A e M

SCBNTRACT %f‘l::.:";;.étw!i '007566 e B -
— M méxcwnon cara s Alnsieindaiey
_____ ER;E%L# " Acszr%cmnassao mzscxu TION: EXCAVATOR'

{ " i ir TR sy I R o LR A,
A T AR 2 s il LR L S b oy S e T G T e e e
v T e g e R T SRR B AN A i Y
#. | s W 1Z4
ye k X,
a g
, T x o
- s F a [ -
¥ ¥ = ' bdaty i o
¥ k ] g r
» 5 3 o = T = 1
By E + g <
7k 7 s ; sl Sl T ¢
Fripae e T ey ¥ o PR ;- W A T f ¥
-5 } R % .
iy T
- 3 o
T e s R AT T e
L ) e, -} - F ¥ M EN 2 o
f
e - s N :
Ay 4 i Fif % Ry
- ¥ i .
- v ¥ g
) T PRI
v - il (Rt g
bt iy, § P T T 0 e : P

** SUBTOTAL 2250.00

X Charge Sale

PAY Tms .I $2250.00

—




5‘.0 Box 7179

S0LD TO SHIP TO
J00220 CITY OF JACKSON
FINANCE DEPT

P O BOX 17
JACKSON, MS 35205

Tax D Qty Description
-msnzonrc BILLmG FROM 6}‘18/21 ol afrsizT. 2 Beechadep iy
y 5 _1_ T L e T = s./--:(;_“‘-‘_;"'- -

o

AP3S=4RYA T L f
fﬁ;{ighjmmn

EXCA‘-'M‘OR it
46 DR Tgknvrx_

1T = y et T

£ T e ) '_- ok
. A o &3
A T 5
'+ LoE T
il
a g T
al - ) e
Ei p
it b
sy
¥
T P N B 1 Lt -
4 W b & ey !
L A R e SR 5
X 1 o 4 T R e L e R e S e T T
LA e KR A L gt 4 Jet g =
hrs ER AR
¥ o = i P T T S =
B P AT R EEt o R R L i E A A
B R e B e G YT LN RN .y Tt 20 i -
B R R R e e T AR S R e
- T S ol 3 wik ¢ E Sl Wy '
w8 St L TR R R L L [ % s LS
LA ot 5 5 T A
i, 4 b it

*®

SUBTOTAL

i
..,2000.00

e
s b L o R

2000.00

PAY THIS
AMOUNT

» |

$2000.00




3 .0. Box 7179

J00220 CITY OF JACKSON
FINANCE DEPT

P O BOX 17
JACKSON, MS 38205

Tax D Qty Description - Price
M PERTODIC BILLING FROM  7/27/21 T60 8}23/23.:' b BB R ST R BT
S CONTRACT £ AL L ; : i L
c?:n{ : c\t 4 00?753 o

_ = 1 oy RPN R (2
% H A ol

i

o %& i‘cs"i%%%;:\ L S 2t
o R m?ﬂq,gswsw - BEMR
S N i PR L e st
LT R R
LR B [ e o
v v R : it Bl e e A
# B, T : L
. 4 % 7, s ot . M =] L)
" . T A o
e ite ! o Ll o LA by
ST
®
** SUBTOTAL 2250.00
X Charge Sale

$2250.00




P.O. Box 7179

SOLD TO
J00220 CITY OF JACKSON
s R

0X 17
JACKSON, MS 39205

Price

Tax D Qty Description
© PERTODTCBILLING ‘FROM | 1901 /2L 00N Gy38 /20 1 i v i s sl o e e S
bl i e L T D A Al B .:ﬁ-ﬂ-»arhv=ﬁ-ﬂrwaﬁ*ﬂ~f-ﬂn-;ﬁ- £
N rewrar; - tx’“ft # 007811- R R AT S T A T A 21
Bosr s moms -a% REFLL S -?'3‘“ O KOS TARIN
i ':OB'-.I*:“ yﬁnz;m msscnIPTIoN EXCAVATOR i
@ ¥ " SR e =l ] L i e e
) E b 5 VR s = Z Vit c: i
12 LA NPT b Bt E Ty i i
i 4 ¥ e * i ']
e #i e
g S 5 it e REGETT
e e L o e o S KL & e L
RCF wiehs f T ¥ e e
tik ey y - " s oA
¥ Sk Fald s B
i SR s Tkt ke
E i s g T 4 AT AN
== i TSNS daidinsiine
Tt £ i 73 .
i i T B gy N T o
i S e T T Rl A L ¥
17 L, h 5 HE e e T
|
** SUBTOTAL 2250.00
Charge Sale

PAY THIS l}l

$2250.00




CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

(as revised 3/6/01)

December 29, 2021

DATE

POINTS COMMENTS
L Brief Description / Purpose ORDER RATIFYING EMERGENCY RENTAL OF AN
EXCAVATOR FROM DEVINEY EQUIPMENT FOR
ESSENTIAL WATER LINE REPAIRS AND AUTHORIZING
| PAYMENT
2. | Public Policy Initiative
1. Youth & Education | 4. Neighborhood Enhancement
2. Crime Preventi .
3. ('II::::nsricn gzt;?:l]m’ernmem 6. Infra.Stmcmr.e and Transportatlon
4. Ncighborhood Enhancement i 7. Quality of Life
5. Economic Development
6,  Infeastructure and Transportation
7. Quality of Life
3. | Who will be affected
| Citizens of Jackson
4. | Benefits
The Water Maintenance will use these funds to pay overdue payments for rental of
| equipment from Deviney Equipment and used throughout the City of Jackson.
5. | Schedule (beginning date)
Scheduled date following City Council Approval
6. | Location:
= WARD
| - CITYWIDE (yes or no) (area) | SUAAL S
= Project limits if applicable
7. | Action implemented by:
= City Department
e P O - Department of Public Works
= Consultant —_
8. | COST
| ¥ $12.125.00
9. | Source of Funding
] General Fund - . 03] 521 406514
*  Grant L]
= Bond -
s Other -
[ 10. | EBO participation ABE %  WAIVER yes o NA
' AABE % WAIVER  yes no N/A
WBE % WAIVER  yes no N/A
HBE Yo WAIVER  yes no N/A
NABE % WAIVER  ves no N/A




Department of Public Works 200 South President Street
Post Office Box 17

Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017

Chokwe Antar Lumumba
Mayor of the City of Jackson

MEMORANDUM

To:  Mayor Chokwe Antar Lumumba
From: Marlin King, Director of Public Works

Date: December 10, 2021

Re:  Order ratifying purchase of Rental Equipment from Deviney Equipment, Inc.

Item #: N/A

Council Meeting: Regular Council Meeting, January 04, 2022

Consultant/Contractor: N/A

Purpose: The Water Maintenance will use these funds to pay overdue payments for rental
equipment purchased from Deviney Equipment, Inc. and used throughout the City of
Jackson.

Cost: $12,125.00

Project/Contract Type: N/A

Funding Source: 031.521.40.6514
Schedule/Time: January 04, 2022
DPW Deputy Director: Mary Carter
Background:

The Water Maintenance Division will use these funds to pay overdue payments for rental equipment
purchased from Deviney Equipment, Inc. and used throughout the City of Jackson.

The Water Maintenance Division purchased rental equipment from Deviney Equipment, Inc. for the
months of December 2020, March 2021, April 2021, June 2021, August 2021 and September 2021
totaling $12,125.00.

MK/dd



ORDER DETERMINING OPTIONS FOR ASOLID WASTE COLLECTION
SERVICES AGREEMENT (ALL WARDSYS)

WHEREAS, the previous contract for solid waste collection and hauling services expired
on September 30, 2021; and

WHEREAS, the City entered into an emergency solid waste collection services agreement
effective October 1, 2021 for a term of six months; and

WHEREAS, on October 21, 2021 the City issued a new solicitation for proposals for solid
waste collection and hauling services, with four options: 1) once per week collection without a cart;
2) twice per week collection without a cart; 3) once per week collection with a 96-gallon cart; and
4) twice per week collection with a 96-gallon cart; and

WHEREAS, in response to said solicitation, on November 23, 2021, the City received
proposals from: Waste Management of Mississippi, Inc., FCC Environmental Services, LLC, and
Richard’s Disposal; and

WHEREAS, an Evaluation Committee consisting of three City of Jackson Public Works
Department employees and three members of the City’s executive team reviewed the proposals
submitted; and

WHEREAS, the Evaluation Committee reviewed and scored the technical proposals blind,
that is, without knowing the identity of the proposers, which accounted for thirty percent (30%) of
the total score; and

WHEREAS, the Evaluation Committee then heard presentations from the proposers and
rated their experience in providing similar services, their qualifications and key personnel, and their
references, which accounted for twenty-five percent (25%) of the total score, and evaluated each
proposer’s Equal Business Opportunity (“EBO”’) Plan, which accounted for ten percent (10%) of the
total score; and

WHEREAS, the remaining thirty-five percent (35%) of the total score is based on the Fee
Proposals which were judged objectively based on the lowest proposal for each of the service options
receiving the entire thirty-five (35) points and each of the other proposals receiving a proportionally
lesser number of points based on a mathematical formula; and

WHEREAS, Article I, Section 2 of the Mississippi Constitution of 1890, prohibits one
branch of government from exercising a power belonging to another branch of government and
pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. 8§ 21-8-9 and 21-8-15, the legislative power of the municipality shall
be exercised by the municipal council, and the executive power of the municipality shall be exercised
by the mayor; and

WHEREAS, the Office of the Mississippi Attorney General previously opined 2012 WL
679170 (Miss.A.G.), any participation by council members in contract negotiations being conducted

Agenda Item No. 13
Agenda Date January 4, 2022
(King, Lumumba)



shanekiam
Text Box
Agenda Item No. 13
Agenda Date January 4, 2022
(King, Lumumba)


by the mayor and employees under the mayor’s supervision would be within the sole discretion of
the mayor; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor reviewed the results of the Evaluation Committee, scores and
rankings for each service option, along with the pricing provided by the vendors, blind, that is,
without knowing the order in which the vendors rank for each service option; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor, in his discretion, is recommending to the City Council that it review
the same information, the results of the Evaluation Committee, scores and rankings for each service
option, along with the pricing provided by the vendors, blind, and determine the preferred service
option and the corresponding most advantageous vendor; and

WHEREAS, the scores, rankings, and pricing for each service option are as follows:

1: rhN7Y2q23L | 2: Krfw8V4SKx | 3:  7kQYWhdiHj

Total Score Before Price: 56.66666667 47.83333333 57.66666667
1x Per Week No Cart 31.44 35 27.18

TOTAL SCORE 88.10666667 82.83333333 84.84666667
PRICE $651,180.83 $585,000.00 $753,300.00
2x Per Week No Cart 24.14 35 26.62

TOTAL SCORE 80.80666667 82.83333333 84.28666667
PRICE $945,856.25 $652,500.00 $858,060.00
1x Per Week + Cart 30.53 35 28.81

TOTAL SCORE 87.19666667 82.83333333 86.47666667
PRICE $786,655.85 $686,250.00 $833,760.00
2x Per Week + Cart 23.55 35 23.69

TOTAL SCORE 80.21666667 82.83333333 81.35666667
PRICE $1,123,342.09 $756,000.00 $1,116,720.00

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed the information provided and recommends that

the Mayor negotiate with the most advantageous proposal received for the following service option:

1) once per week collection without a cart: Vendor 1 rhN7Y2g23L $651,180.83

2) twice per week collection without a cart: Vendor 3 7kQYWhdiHj $858,060.00

3) once per week collection with a 96-gallon cart: Vendor 1 rhN7Y2g23L $786,655.85
4) twice per week collection with a 96-gallon cart: Vendor 2 Krfw8V4SKx $756,000

By: (King, Martin, Lumumba)




Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street
Post Office Box 2779
Jackson. Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNQ

ﬁi}d’é’o g s
Y, )
This ORDER DETERMINING OPTIONS FOR A SOLID WH:SIE ~

COLLECTION SERVICES AGREEMENT AND AUTHORIZING Tifﬂrq\\
MAYOR TO NEGOTIATE WITH THE PREFERRED VENDOR (ALL 0 9 N

WARDS) is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda. O’%/O )

10802

/s/Catoria Martin, City Attorney DATE




OGO,\
%,
oy
ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A MEMORAN 5\/]“01'!'7/‘-,.
UNDERSTANDING (MOU) BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND FUE 0'94;6\
GREATER JACKSON ARTS COUNCIL FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF AN +

ARTIST FELLLOWSHIP PROGRAM IN THE CITY OF JACKSON, MS.

WHEREAS, the Greater Juckson Arts Council ("GJAC™) is a socially grounded and
engaged nonprofit that suppoits fostering healthy cultural ecosystems in our community through
artistic and creative solutions that increase diversity, access, and opportunities; and

WHEREAS. the City of Jackson was awarded a multi-year grant trom the SURDNA
Foundation for the implementation of an artist fellowship program (Live! Impact! Create!) in the
City of Jackson, Mississippi: and

WHEREAS, the SURDNA Foundation supports social justice reform. healthy
environments, inclusive economies, and thriving cultures through various programs: and

WHEREAS. the City of Jackson has identified GJAC as its fiscal sponsor for year 2 and
wishes to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding to define the duties of each entity in the
continued development and implementation of the project; and

WHEREAS, through the collaberation. the City of Jackson will be required to (1) Provide
project management for the award and hire a project director (10 ensure the implementation and
success of the project, (2) Publicize project through City press releases, website. social media and
others media outlets, (3)Participate in the selection process and overall support of the Art Fellows,
{(4) Support artist development, project evaluation and support community engagement through
the use of the People’s Assembly mechanisni, (5) Educate and engage the Fellows about COJ's
Dignity Economy strategy to build sustainable, healthy communities using Arts and Culture, (6)
Engage in an evaluation process to track community engagement, data collection and knowledge
about Juckson Cultural Strategy that is racially equitable, environmentally sustainable and
economically just: and

WHEREAS. through the collaboration. GJAC will be required to (1) Serve as fiscal agent.
(2) Disseminate funding per the authorized budget and at COJ's request and approval. {3) Provide
audited reports, (4) Provide quarterly financial reports and updates to partners. (3) Work with COJ
Project Director to: publicize the fellowship and partnership. provide project management support,
support artist development. and evaluate the fellowship and community engagement; and

WHEREAS. the best interest of the City of Jackson will be served by entering into this
Memorandum of Understanding.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor shall be authorized to execute a
Memorandum of Understanding between the City of Jackson and GJAC which describes the duties
of GJAC as a fiscal sponsor through the SURDNA Foundation collaboration.

Agenda Item No. 14
Agenda Date January 4, 2022
(C. Martin, Lumumba)



shanekiam
Text Box
Agenda Item No. 14
Agenda Date January 4, 2022
(C. Martin, Lumumba)


Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street
Post Office Box 2779
Jackson. Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

e

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEZ; R

Oy

B, NN
This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTEV,,}A\\
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU) BETWEEN THE® >
CITY OF JACKSON AND THE GREATER JACKSON ARTS O/‘"Vo \
COUNCIL FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF AN ARTIST
FELLOWSHIP PROGRAM IN THE CITY OF JACKSON, MS is legally

sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

[A-%0. 2 )

/s/Catoria Martin, City Atrorney DATE




	Meeting Agenda



